
 
 

 
 

 
P.O. Box 60009, City of Industry, CA 91716                 
(888) 336-6100 
 
 

 
 
 
May 30, 2023 
 
Mr. Dylan Feik 
City Manager 
City of Monrovia 
415 South Ivy Avenue 
Monrovia, CA  91016-5107 
 
Re: City of Monrovia Annual Rate Adjustment for July 1, 2023 
 
Dear Mr. Feik: 
 
In accordance with the Residential and Commercial Solid Waste Franchise Agreement between the City of 
Monrovia and Athens Services, and pursuant to Section 7 of Exhibit A of this Agreement, please accept this 
letter as Athens Services’ official request and notification to adjust the maximum rates effective July 1, 2023.  
Per the Agreement, the adjusted maximum rates are based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI) Change, which is 
calculated as the percentage change from April 2022 to April 2023 of 3.82% plus 1.00%, for a total adjustment 
of 4.82%. In addition, per Amendment #2 Section 10, an additional 3.00% for Residential services and 7.00% 
for Commercial services has been added to the annual adjustment formula. 
 
Please feel free to call me at (626) 934-4619 with any questions regarding this matter.  We look forward to 
discussing the administrative procedures of this adjustment and we thank you for your time and attention to this 
matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Christian Warner 
Sr. Vice President of Contract Compliance 
 
 
Enclosure 
 
Cc:  Elizabeth Ramirez, Vice President of Government Affairs, Athens Services 
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